
LAFCO of Monterey County
_ 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY 

June 3, 2020 

FORA Chair/Supervisor Jane Parker 
FORA Board of Directors 
920 2nd Avenue, Suite A 
Marina, CA  93933 

Subject: Transmittal of California Native Plant Society’s Notice of Intent to 
     Initiate Litigation, Notice of Filing of Litigation, and LAFCO’s Demand 

for Urgent Action  

Dear FORA Chair/Supervisor Jane Parker and FORA Board of Directors, 

On behalf of the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) of Monterey County, 
and pursuant to the terms of the FORA-LAFCO indemnification agreement, I hereby 
tender the defense of California Native Plant Society’s (CNPS) lawsuit filed in Monterey 
Superior Court on June 2, 2020 (Attachment 1).  CNPS’ lawsuit names FORA and the 
City of Del Rey Oaks as defendants, and LAFCO as a real party in interest.  LAFCO was 
served on June 3, 2020.  CNPS also sent a letter dated May 31, 2020 providing notice of 
intent to initiate legal action (Attachment 2).   

We reference the FORA-LAFCO indemnification agreement dated December 18, 2019 
in which FORA agrees to defend and indemnify LAFCO in the event of litigation 
concerning dissolution-related matters. We have previously requested that FORA 
address its various issues with CNPS, to no avail, leading CNPS to file the current 
litigation.  LAFCO is an unnecessary party to this lawsuit, as it has nothing to do with 
the underlying project and is not a party to the contractual, CEQA, and Public Records 
Act disputes that are subject to the lawsuit.  Furthermore, LAFCO has a limited role in 
the dissolution process with no authority or enforcement powers to compel FORA or 
FORA members to resolve the identified issues.  

LAFCO requests your urgent attention to resolve the subject litigation prior to June 30, 
or to name a successor to indemnify LAFCO for this specific purpose. Toward this 
purpose, LAFCO staff met with City of Del Rey Oaks representatives to discuss our 
request that the City also indemnify LAFCO in the CNPS litigation.  

To summarize, it is incumbent upon FORA to make every effort to immediately defend 
and indemnify LAFCO in the legal proceedings brought forth by CNPS, and to name a 
successor for this purpose.  Also, LAFCO reiterates its request for FORA to direct $1.5 
million to LAFCO for a litigation defense fund for any necessary legal actions relating to 
post-dissolution defense, in our dissolution oversight capacity, as it is now extremely 
unlikely that FORA will address its unresolved legal issues prior to June 30, 2020. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to items outlined in this letter. 

Sincerely, 

Kate McKenna, AICP 
Executive Officer 
Attachments:  (1) CNPS's Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for 
Declaratory Relief filed June 2, 2020; and (2) Letter from Law Offices of 
Stamp | Erickson on behalf of CNPS, dated May 31, 2020 to FORA, City of 
Del Rey Oaks  and LAFCO  
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